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Ramendra Singh

From: Shailendra Singh
Sent: 11 December 2024 12:29
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sudipto Bose; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Stephen P; Priyoranjan Thoi; Herambraj 

Sonawane
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair
Attachments: PQ 4955 TFS Kolkata Simply 9.12.pdf

Dear Ramendra, 
 
Good to go with the shared specifications. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Shailendra          
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2024 10:24 
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached PI with design and size kindly confirm the same 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 
 

From: Smart Seating <admin@smartseating.in>  
Sent: 09 December 2024 18:41 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Shailendra Singh 
<shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Mr.Ramendra, 
 
Please find attached The Revised Price quotation (without freight Charges) as per Revised Size. 
 
We will  share Freight Charges by Tomorrow. 
 
Regards 
Madhuri 

        S m a r t   S e a t i n g  

                            lets make room for more.. 
Indias Largest Variety of Lounge, Cafe/Resto & Outdoor Furniture. 
 
Gr Floor, 7 & 8, J2/Shramsewa Premises, Wadala Truck Terminal, Opp. Lodha's New Cuffe Parade, Wadala 
East, Mumbai 400037. INDIA 
+91 22 240-240-22 / 240-240-44  I   w w w . s m a r t s e a t i n g . i n  I                   www.cafefurniture.in  
 
Please rate us at google on this link    https://g.co/kgs/3y7Ati 
 
 
On Mon, Dec 9, 2024 at 4:53 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Madhuri, 

  

As discussed with Shailendra ji, kindly gives the revised Qtn with the table size of 600MM X 600MM 

  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 
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From: Smart Seating <admin@smartseating.in>  
Sent: 06 December 2024 13:52 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan 
Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
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

  

As discussed with Jeet Sir, Please find attached The Revised & Best Possible Offer for Both Laminated Top & 
Solid wood Table Tops. 

  

Solid Wood Tops will be the best Quality Ghana Teak Tops So that they don't give any issues in Long run. 

  

Awaiting your final Selection & Valuable Order. 

  

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

  

  

On Thu, Dec 5, 2024 at 6:42 PM Smart Seating <admin@smartseating.in> wrote: 

Dear Mr.Ramendra, 

  

We have already shared our Best Offer quote (Excluding Freight & Installation Charges). 

  

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

  

  

On Thu, Dec 5, 2024 at 5:40 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Jitendra ji, 
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Our target price for the shipment mentioned below is 150,000/-, including freight. Kindly provide your no 
regret with item wise 

  

  

Item Size Qty 

Cafeteria Plastic Chair for Food Court Grey 

540 x 600 x 800 mm  
470 mm Seat Height 

40 
Cafeteria Wooden Table Brown colour Knock down 762mmX762mmX712mm, Thickness 25mm 10 
Transportation   1 
Packing charges   1 

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

  

  

From: Smart Seating <admin@smartseating.in>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 16:20 
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

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Mr.Ramendra, 
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Please find attached The Price quotation as requested. 

  

Awaiting your Confirmation along with Purchase Order & Advance Payment. 

  

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

  

  

On Thu, Dec 5, 2024 at 3:39 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly consider below size for table 

  

762mmX762mmX712mm, Thickness 25mm 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

  

  

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 05 December 2024 14:57 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair 

  

Dear partners 

  

Table size would be 750mmx750mmx720mm, thickness 30 mm 

  

  

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 05 December 2024 13:26 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn required for Food Court Table and Chair 

  

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly share the below Item quotation for Kolkata Airport  

  

Item Qty 
Grey Easy Chairs 40 
Cafeteria Wooden 
Table 10 
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freight charges till Kolkata airport 

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

  


